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Good morning,
Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-0OT

Thank you,

Cristina Slaton



Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann
PH: (850) 413-6018

FX: (850) 413-6019

cslaton@psc.state.fl.us
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From: mauricekessing1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of maurice kessing
<mauricekessing1@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:07 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
maurice kessing
303 6th Ave SW Largo, FL 33770-3532
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From: GLENISRAM@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenis Ramirez
<GLENISRAM@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Glenis Ramirez
4179 Palm Bay Cir Apt A West Palm Beach, FL 33406-9070
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From: annecyal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of sa ei <annecyal
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:52 PM

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
saei
7102 Camino Real Boca Raton, FL 33433-5535
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From: christafowler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Fowler
<christafowler@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Linda Fowler
7909 N 14th St Tampa, FL 33604-3323
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From: higgo11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregg Higgins <higgo11
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:17 AM

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
Gregg Higgins
6445 County Road 208 Lot J Saint Augustine, FL 32092-0814
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From: Rafaelissimmo®@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rafael Raffaelli
<Rafaelissimmo@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Rafael Raffaelli
1416 Medina Ave Coral Gables, FL 33134-2248
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From: emdenresources@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jc emden
<emdenresources@everyactioncustom.com>

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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis couid put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
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
jcemden
416 Wisteria Rd Daytona Beach, FL 32118-4940
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From: jamesccolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Colen
<jamesccolen@everyactioncustom.com>

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
James Colen
2510 SW 105th Ter Davie, FL. 33324-7610
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From: halex352@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Holly Alexander <halex352
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:16 AM

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
Holly Alexander
10675 N Athenia Dr Citrus Springs, FL 34434-3214
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From: jason@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Tomczyk
<jason@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jason Tomczyk
6935 15th St E Sarasota, FL 34243-7200
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From: jerry.myers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jerry myers
<jerry.myers@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: , Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:15 AM

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
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms-that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
jerry myers
27057 Allan St Bonita Springs, FL 34135-5806
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From: kevalfox@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Keval Fox
<kevalfox@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:06 AM

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
Keval Fox
Orlando, FL 32832
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From: bill_langford @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Langford
<bill_langford@everyactioncustom.com>

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
William Langford
8720 Fort Jefferson Blvd Orlando, FL 32822-7476
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From: arnold5349@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Arnie Welber <arnold5349
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
Arnie Welber
5349 NW 90th Ave Sunrise, FL 33351-7786
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From: bradley.smith@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bradley Smith
<bradley.smith@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:05 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: ' Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
here in Florida. ‘

Sincerely,
Bradley Smith
1305 SW 4th Ct Cape Coral, FL 33991-2858



Antonia Hover
L ]

From: gusalrhul@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Oberholtzer
<gusalrhul@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:16 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Can we work towards keeping and even improving upon policies that help consumers directly?

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry -
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
Andrew Oberholtzer
Orlando, FL 32825
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From: samhanlj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lauren Johnson
<samhanlj@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lauren Johnson
Winter Springs, FL 32708
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From: bbairdjr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of bobby BAird
<bbairdjr@everyactioncustom.com>

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
hobby BAird
Gainesville, FL 32608



Antonia Hover

From: dimarks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Marks
<dimarks@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Diane Marks
8124 Cormyour Way Boynton Beach, FL 33472-7123
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From: ‘ ChrisR1964@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Rochester <ChrisR1964
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:15 AM

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
Chris Rochester
715 Trekker St Jacksonville, FL 32216-1575
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From: pjspagnuolo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Spagnuolo
<pjspagnuolo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:14 AM

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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. This
does not even consider the economic, social and environmental impact that renewable energy source as solar benefits
this country. As a homowner with solar panels installed one year ago, we have planted the equivalent of over 300 trees
and have saved over 40,000 pounds of Carbon dioxide emissions.

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
Philip Spagnuolo
13407 Orino St Venice, FL 34293-2743
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From: CyCaine@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cy Caine
<CyCaine@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:04 AM

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
Cy Caine
1200 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401-6710
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From: brenda_macinnes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Maclnnes
<brenda_macinnes@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Brenda Macinnes
1780 Dawes Rd Frostproof, FL 33843-9303
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From: mickread @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Read
<mickread@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Michael Read
328 Marsh Point Cir St Augustine, FL 32080-5858
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From: jessepaulscott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jesse Scott
<jessepaulscott@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jesse Scott
9621 Sea Turtle Dr Plantation, FL 33324-2821
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From: wgcjr1723@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Cummings <wggjr1723
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
William Cummings
1829 Nottingham Ln Clearwater, FL 33764-6411
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From: chuck789123a@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chuck Jones
<chuck789123a@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Chuck Jones
5054 Atlantic Vw Saint Augustine, FL 32080-7140
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From: jerrilynneevitts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jerrilynne Titsworth
<jerrilynneevitts@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:17 PM

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
Jerrilynne Titsworth
2700 Hidden Lake Dr S Sarasota, FL 34237-4597
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From: eeazye02 17 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Eland <eeazye0217
@everyactioncustom.com> '

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
Lynn Eland
Deland, FL 32724
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From: nelizsimmons@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nelson Simmons
<nelizsimmons@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:17 PM

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

Solar energy is a big part of the future. Please don’t squelch our efforts to save money and the planet.
Sincerely,

Nelson Simmons
Tallahassee, FL 32312
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From: bernetta.b34aea6c@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tracy Burdick
<bernetta.b34aeabc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:13 AM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Tracy Burdick
Eastpoint, FL 32328
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From: rjohnson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Johnson
<rjohnson@everyactioncustom.com>

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
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,
Richard Johnson
2477 Periwinkle Way Sanibel, FL 33957-3230
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From: Gnpj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Jeffries
<Gnpj@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:03 AM

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take contro! of their own energy, and
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
George Jeffries
3171 N Canal Dr Palm Harbor, FL 34684-1602
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From: kaitimurphyO@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kaiti Murphy <kaitimurphy0
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:02 AM

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
Kaiti Murphy
Brooklyn, NY 11211
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From: sheridancenter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ADAM ROSENBERG
<sheridancenter@everyactioncustom.com>

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
ADAM ROSENBERG
19500 NE 23rd Ave Miami, FL 33180-2116
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From: mwalls50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Walls <mwalls50
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
here in Fiorida.

Sincerely,
Mary Walls
10450 Keuka Dr Jacksonville, FL 32218-5220
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From: chickenjedi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Merle Carpenter
<chickenjedi@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:17 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: : Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
Merle Carpenter
9410 Live Oak Pl Davie, FL 33324-4762
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From: rh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Hall <rh@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:12 AM

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
United States. Florida has aiready lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

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
Robert Hall
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470
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From: ckcarlton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Carlton
<ckcarlton@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:02 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Poimann,

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
Craig Carlton
12305 Windswept Ave Riverview, FL 33569-4148
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From: murfeus65@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of José Murphy <murfeus65
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

As a Navy Veteran and Patriot in the middle of a public health and economic crisis, Now is not the time to create more
uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
José Murphy
1749 Lalique Ln Orlando, FL 32828-5121
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From: deck27@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Decker <deck27
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

Please to not diminish our hard earned investment in our own clear energy system, just to find its way to the pockets of
big business!

Sincerely,
Dave Decker
Sarasota, FL 34243
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From: kwpicciano@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Picciano
<kwpicciano@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Karen Picciano
8950 SW 84th Ct Miami, FL 33156-7316
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From: shane.sandford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shane Sandford
<shane.sandford@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Shane Sandford
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
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From: CRAIG@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jay Wright
<CRAIG@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jay Wright
8 Booth Blvd Safety Harbor, FL 34695-5201
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From: dwight@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dwight Ledbetter
<dwight@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:11 AM

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
more tools —~ not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Dwight Ledbetter
209 SE 21st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-3421
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From: maialynda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynda Leibowitz
<maialynda@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:16 PM

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
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Lynda Leibowitz
2227 Turnbull Bay Rd New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-5972



Antonia Hover
L~ eem e

From; r19corwin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Corwin
<r19corwin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: : Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:11 AM

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
Richard Corwin
3903 Bridlecrest Ln Bradenton, FL 34209-5873



Antonia Hover

f

From: barryns86@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barry Solomon <barryns86
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

| am a homeowner who has lived in Florida all my life. My wife and | are just starting the process of getting solar panels
on our Home. Without net metering | fear that investment will be wasted. | also fear that other Floridians will not
continue to green our energy production. We here in Florida are experiencing some of the worst effects of climate
change (heat, hurricanes, sea level rise). We need to be setting an example for the world, not making life easier for big
energy corporations.

The only sensible argument against net metering is that people who don't have solar panels (usually poorer citizens) end
up subsidizing the cost of people that do, because net meeting pays producers who benefit from the utilities existing
infrastructure. But | would argue that everyone benefits from the environment being cleaner. And in Florida (unlike
some other states) | don't get paid (production credits) for this positive externality, but that is fine for me. I'm not doing
this for the money. But it still has to be affordable. If you end net metering, solar panels will not be affordable. You will
destroy the environment, you will destroy green jobs. And for what? To line FPL's pockets, that has been done plenty
already.

Sincerely,
Barry Solomon
109 SE 12th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301-2007
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From: COLUMBO.JAMES1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JAMES COLUMBO
<COLUMBO.JAMES1@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:10 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

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
JAMES COLUMBO
4210 Old Banyan Way Sanibel, FL 33957-2922
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From: judykane808@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judy Kane <judykane808
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
Judy Kane
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689
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From: atanner75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Tanner <atanner75
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
here in Florida. -

Sincerely,
Andrew Tanner
D-6SARASOT 1743 INDEPENDENCE Blvd Sarasota, FL 34234
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From: fgifun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Fred Gifun
<fgifun@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:11 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
Fred Gifun
226 Birch Ln Lakeland, FL 33813-3561
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From: dvcant5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Canter <dvcant5
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:15 PM

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
David Canter
262 S State Road 415 New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-5105
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From: mikeu18@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Ungerman <mikeu18
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
Michael Ungerman
2977 Erskine Dr Oviedo, FL 32765-6933
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From: veedub976@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeremy Herring <veedub976
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
choose how they power their lives,

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
Jeremy Herring
1451 39th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-5337
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From: Ervinj74@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jessica Ervin-Hang <Ervinj74
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
Jessica Ervin-Hang
402 N Ride Tallahassee, FL 32303-5159
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From: glennbarclift@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Barclift
<glennbarclift@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Glenn Barclift
15204 Bareback Dr Jacksonville, FL 32234-2329
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From: sedewitt4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan DeWitt <sedewitt4
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:14 PM

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
Susan DeWitt
325 Twin Lake Dr Largo, FL 33770-2836
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From: Randy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Greene
<Randy@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Randy Greene
7522 Weeping Willow Blvd Sarasota, FL 34241-6420
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From: veedub976@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Laux <veedub976
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
" Laura Laux
1451 39th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-5337
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From: reinhard.hussel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Reinhard Hussel
<reinhard.hussel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:10 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

We have made a significant investment in Solar power on our home. Without net metering our investment in our Solar
System is not paying for itself as has been calculated when we purchased the system. It would take many more years for
this payback.

If the net metering is now taken away, we have been "cheated” when we purchased the system as it has been
advertised that with net metering we would save and recoup our investment much quicker.

Home Solar power is the best tool for extending the life o the power gird and make it more reliable, especially during hot
summer days when everyone uses their air conditioner. Solar powered houses reduce the load on the grid as they
"power themselves" during those high usage times.

It would be a huge step back in encouraging more houses to use Solar Power, especially in Florida, the Sunshine State!
Sincerely,

Reinhard Hussel
3740 W Cogwood Cir Beverly Hills, FL 34465-2989
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From: rob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Burr <rob@everyactioncustom.com>
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
Robert Burr
18500 SW 244th St Homestead, FL 33031-1217
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From: nycrisd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cris D'Angelo
<nycrisd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:09 AM

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
more tools — not less ~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Cris D'Angelo
Tampa, FL 33606



Antonia Hover

From: carolynmurphey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carolyn Murphey
<carolynmurphey@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Carolyn Murphey
7490 Tropical Ln Bokeelia, FL 33922-3820



Antonia Hover :
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From; winfield100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Winfield <winfield100
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
I power my home and my Electric vehicle with clean, non-polluting _free_ sunshine in the "Sunshine State".
There are more and more of us doing this every day. We vote and are politically active

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
more tools ~ not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Robert Winfield
2309 SE 12th St Cape Coral, FL 33990-1915



Antonia Hover
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From: frankknee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Francis Knize
<frankknee@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:09 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

We are watching what the Commission does and how it acts. We were promised credit when we put Solar systems on

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
Francis Knize
8413 NW 44th Ct Coral Springs, FL 33065-1342



Antonia Hover

From: mail@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan Jennings
<mail@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

| power my home with solar energy. | believe we should eliminate or at least lessen our dependency on fossil fuels and
coal to preserve the planet and for our health and well-being.

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
more tools ~ not less ~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Jan Jennings
1828 Crown Point Woods Cir Ocoee, FL 34761-3719



Antonia Hover
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From: parabolic3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barb Hilt <parabolic3
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:13 PM

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
Barb Hilt
800 S Osprey Ave Sarasota, FL 34236-7801



Antonia Hover
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From: ken9742@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Eberly <ken9742
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
Kenneth Eberly
9942 SW 75Th Street Rd Ocala, FL 34481-2616



Antonia Hover

From: suelinden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Linden
<suelinden@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Susan Linden
1061 Hunt St NW Palm Bay, FL 32907-7842



Antonia Hover

From: beatriz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of beatriz portela
<beatriz@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:09 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

| installed solar panels on my roof approximately 1 year ago and am happy that most of the electricity in my house is
produced by the sun. In the winter | produced more power than | used. | do think that that | should be compensated for
the power | produce and is used by other people.

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
beatriz portela
444 Miller Rd Coral Gables, FL 33146-2850
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From: pcslack2003@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Slack <pcslack2003
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:08 AM

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
Paul Slack
10820 SW 200th Dr Apt 357S Cutler Bay, FL 33157-8417



Antonia Hover

From: _ rryanno@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Yanno
<rryanno@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Richard Yanno
1409 Providence Blvd Deltona, FL 32725-7417



Antonia Hover

From: jeanetsinger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Etsinger
<jeanetsinger@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:12 PM
To: . Office of Commissioner Poimann
Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Solar paneling is our sustainable future. It is in our interest as Americans and Floridians to have the benefit to solar
power for homeowners and businesses of net metering for power use.

Amid a public health and economic crisis is not the time to make changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take
money out of people’s pockets.

Going into the pandemic, Florida ranked fourth among the states in electricity produced from solar panels, sustaining
an industry employing more than 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in
the country,employing 250,000 people. Due to the pandemic, Florida has already lost 22 percent of its workforce due to
economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

It only make sense that Florida people and businesses be able to choose how they power their lives. Solar panels and
batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. During hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not
fewer — to weather storms. Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty
by preserving net metering here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Jean Etsinger
5011 Barrington Cir Sarasota, FL 34234-3882





